
TTO:  City Council 
 
FROM:  James L. App, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: National League of Cities 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2014 
 
 
NEEDS:  For the City Council to consider membership in the National League of Cities (NLC). 
 
FACTS: 1. Councilman Fred Strong suggested the Council consider joining the NLC. 
 
 2. The NLC is comprised of over 2,000 municipalities from 49 State leagues across the United 

States. 
 
 3. Information about the NLC, its goals, strategy, services, and membership benefits are 

described in the attached information. 
 
 4. Annual membership dues are based upon City population.  The City’s official population 

as estimated by the State Department of Finance is 30,450 (as of January 1, 2014). 
 
 5. Annual dues for cities with populations between 30 and 40,000 are $3,258. 
 
ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: The NLC advocates for cities in Washington, D.C.  It provides programs and services for 

local leaders to improve their service to their communities.  It informs member cities of 
critical issues and offers a forum for interaction with other municipal leaders. 

 
POLICY 
REFERENCE: None. 
 
FISCAL 
IMPACT: $3,258 per year from the General Fund. 
 
OPTIONS:  A. City Council provide direction regarding NLC membership. 
 
  B. Amend, Modify or Reject the Option Above. 
 
 
 
 
Attachment 
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